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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 8:09 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 25/04/2023 -GBC 8308X

 
 
Dear Veron  
 
13/04/2023 is correct. 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
ANDY SEAH 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 

 
 
 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:24 PM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; 
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 25/04/2023 -GBC 8308X 
 
Dear Andy, 
 
 
Kindly confirmed DOA , TP reported 13/4/2023. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:23 PM 
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
 
 
Enclosed preliminary revised for GBC 8308X 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 25/04/2023  
 
Dear Andy, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:39 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 25/04/2023  
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Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no.

1 CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS 5 SOON LEE STREET, #01-60 PIONEER POINT RACHEL -
2 Teamwork Garage  BLK 53 PAYA UBI IND PARK #01-24 DARREN / 68442475
3 Falcon-air   9006 tampines st93 #01-200  Joshua 67897997 

 
 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 

 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently 
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data 
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  

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


